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TO:  Jim Gray, Mayor 

Richard Moloney, CAO 
  Council Members 
 
FROM: _________________________ 
  Leslie Jarvis, Acting Director 
  Division of Human Resources 
 
DATE:  February 23, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Transfer Positions—Division of Water Quality to the Division of Streets and Roads  
 
 
The attached action amends Section 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances, transferring one (1) position of Public 
Service Worker Sr. (Grade 107N), and its incumbent and one vacant position of Trades Worker Sr. (Grade 
109N), from the Division of Water Quality to the Division of Streets and Roads, effective upon passage of 
Council.   
 
As part of the reorganization of the Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works in June 2011, 
several positions were moved from the Division of Streets and Roads to the Division of Water Quality and their 
duties.  Over the past several months, it has become apparent that moving two of these positions back to the 
Division of Streets and Roads would provide the most effective operation of the Department of Environmental 
Quality and Public Works. 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.  
 
If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030. 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Charlie Martin, Director-Division of Water Quality 

Sam Williams, Director-Division of Streets and Roads 
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